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Raphael Freitas de Souza, Dr

From: Nicholas Maroun Makhoul, Dr
Sent: December-21-17 10:32 AM
To: Raphael Freitas de Souza, Dr
Subject: Fwd: Nagano Daily Activity Report / Rapport journalier d'activités Nagano

Hi Raphael,  
 
Everything is set on our end, we should start looking at dates early in the new year. 
 
thanks 
 
Nick 
 
Nicholas M. Makhoul DMD. MD. FRCD(C). Dip. ABOMS. FACS. 
Maxillofacial Surgeon 
Maxillofacial Oncology and Reconstructive Surgery 
 
McGill University/Université McGill 
Director and Associate Professor/Directeur et Professeur Associé  
Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery/Chirurgie Buccale et Maxillo-faciale 
 
McGill University Health Centre/Centre Universitaire de Santé McGill 
Chief, Department of Dentistry and Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery/ 
Chef, Département de Dentisterie et de Chirurgie Buccale et Maxillo-Faciale 
 
B3-149, 1650 avenue Cedar, Montreal General Hospital  
Montreal, QC, H3G-1A4 
Tel: (514) 934-1934 ext: 42492 
Fax: (514) 934-8340 
nicholas.makhoul@mcgill.ca 
www.mcgill.ca/omfs 

 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Nagano MUHC <donotreply.nagano@muhc.mcgill.ca> 
Subject: Nagano Daily Activity Report / Rapport journalier d'activités Nagano 
Date: December 21, 2017 at 2:32:19 AM GMT-5 
To: <nicholas.makhoul@mcgill.ca> 
Reply-To: <donotreply.nagano@muhc.mcgill.ca> 
 
  

 
*** La version française suit *** 

 
  
Hello Dr Nicholas Makhoul, 
  
This is your Nagano-MUHC daily activity report for 20 December 2017. 
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Activities related to your projects were issued. Some of them may require an action from you, while others may have 
already been processed. 
  
3 activity(ies) key(s) to your projects: 

 The form F20 - 23811 for the project 2018-3873: Single implant overdenture is: Approved 

 The project 2018-3873: Single implant overdenture is: Authorized for research 

 The form F11 - 22298 for the project 2018-3873: Single implant overdenture is: Approved 

 
  
Only activities that you have requested are sent. If you do not wish to receive these notices, go to you your profile tab 
followed by the "Activities on my Projects" tab, to make the necessary changes. The profile icon is in the upper right 
corner of your screen. The procedure is also available in the documentation section of Nagano and on our website. 
  
Have a good day, 
  
  
The MUHC REB Team 
  

 
 
Bonjour Dr Nicholas Makhoul, 
  
Ceci est le compte-rendu de vos activités Nagano-MUHC pour le 20 December 2017. 
  
Des activités liées aux différents projets que vous suivez ont été émises. Certaines d’entre elles peuvent requérir une 
intervention de votre part, alors que d’autres ont peut-être déjà été traitées. 
  
3 activité(s) touche(nt) vos projets : 

 The form F20 - 23811 for the project 2018-3873: Single implant overdenture is: Approved 

 The project 2018-3873: Single implant overdenture is: Authorized for research 

 The form F11 - 22298 for the project 2018-3873: Single implant overdenture is: Approved 

  
Seules les activités que vous avez sélectionnées vous sont envoyées. Si vous désirez ne pas recevoir ces 
avertissements, allez dans your profile, onglet "Suivi d'activités", pour y apporter les changements nécessaires. 
L’icône de profil se trouve dans le coin supérieur droit de votre écran. La procédure est également disponible dans la 
section documentation de Nagano et sur notre site web. 
  
Bonne journée, 
 
  
L'équipe du CÉR du CUSM 
 

 



2017-10-12
 
Dr. Nicholas Makhoul
1640 Cedar Avenue
Room B3-149.1
Montreal, Quebec
H3G1A4
 
email: nicholas.makhoul@mcgill.ca

Re: REB Conditional Approval of a New Research Project (Single implant
overdenture / 2018-3873)

"Study Protocol: Single-Implant Overdentures Retained By The Novaloc Attachment
System: A Mixed Methods Randomized Cross-Over Trial"
 
MUHC REB Co-Chair for the Clinical Trials 2 (CT2) Panel: Dr. Bertrand Lebouche

Dear Dr. Makhoul,
 
Thank you for the initial submission of the research project indicated above.

The McGill University Health Centre (MUHC) Research Ethics Board (REB), more precisely
its CT2 Panel has reviewed the research project at its full board meeting of 2017-10-04
where quorum was reached. Please be advised that no REB member withdrew from the
deliberations.

The Initial Submission Form (F11-22298), as well as the following documents, were
reviewed:

McGill IRB Approval Letter (2017-04-03]
McGill Consent Form (V1 2017-04-03) in French and English
External science review (2016-11-15)
External science review (2017-01-19)
Letters of collaboration / support (2016-08-15)
Nespaper Ad (V2 2017-08-16) in French
Recruitment Documents (V1 2017-03-31) in French 
Recruitment Brochure (V1 2017-03-31 in English
Information & Consent Form (V1 2017-03-31) in French and English
Research Protocol (V3 2017-09-21)
Investigator's Brochure (V1 2010-01-01)
Screening Questionnaires (V1 2017-03-31) in English
 Satisfaction and Rotation Questionnaire (V1 2017-03-31) in French and English
OHIP Questionnaires (V1 2017-03-31) in French and English
 Economic Data Collection Form (Undated)
 Cost Analysis, PO and Follow Up (V1 2017-03-31)
McGill IRB  Initial Review Form (V1 2017-02-10)
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Cover Letter/Summary ( V1 2017-02-10)
Approval of the Department / Division Head (2017-09-26)

After reviewing the documents, this research project was approved unanimously by
the MUHC REB conditional upon the receipt of responses to the conditions listed in
the REB Conditions & PI Responses Form (F20-23811) and documents attached to
it. This will be reported to the MUHC REB and will be entered accordingly into the minutes
of the next CT2 Panel meeting.
 
Corrected documents attached to the F20-23811 will have to be submitted in “track
changes”.

We trust this will prove satisfactory to you. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
 
Best Regards,
 

MUHC REB Coordinator
for MUHC REB Co-chair mentioned above
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